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TO: Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members
FROM: Commander Geoff Huff — Ames Police Department
DATE: July 20, 2011

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference Cayncil Agenda
August 23, 2011

The Council agenda for August 23, 2011, includes beer perngitscaor license renewals for:

» Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service Privilege — SMG Food & Bager CY Stephens Auditorium
* Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service Privilege — SMG Food & Bager Scheman Building

» Special Class C Liquor — SMG Food & Beverage, FisheafEne

» Class C Beer & B Native Wine — Char’s, 3100 South Duff Aven

* Class E Liquor, C Beer, & B Wine — Hy-Vee Drugstore, 500r\&treet

» Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service — Indian Delights, 127 DoBowve

* Class C Liquor — Mandarin Restaurant of Ames, 415 Lincodty W

» Class E Liquor, C Beer, & B Wine — Cyclone Liquors, 626chin Way

* Class C Liguor — Corner Pocket/Zone, 125 Main Street

A review of the Ames Police Department’s records foumdialations at any of the establishments..

The Police Department would recommend renewal of all esta@blishments.



